February 28, 2011
David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Waste Management of Washington, Inc.

Dockets TG-101220, TG-101221, TG-101222 (consolidated) 
Dear Mr. Danner:  

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Staff (“Commission Staff”) was served today with Initial Order 06 Approving and Adopting Partial Settlement Agreement in the above dockets (“Order 06”).  The Notice to the Parties on page 11 of Order 06 states:  “If you agree with this Initial Order and would like it to become final before the [20-day] time limits expire, you may send a letter to the Commission, waiving your right to petition for administrative review.”

Commission Staff agrees with Order 06 and would like it to become final immediately.  This letter shall serve as Commission Staff’s waiver of its right to petition for administrative review.
Sincerely,

FRONDA WOODS
Assistant Attorney General 

cc:  Parties

